

TOWN OF ROCKY HILL BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING MEETING MINUTES/MOTIONS

In order to comply with Connecticut General Statutes regarding minutes of meetings, the following will be used to record information during all public meetings that take place. An original must be submitted to the Town Clerk of Rocky Hill within 48 hours of the meeting being adjourned. Motions should be complete, showing the maker and second of the motion as well as how each member voted. Unanimous votes may be listed as unanimous.

NAME OF PUBLIC BO	DARD OR COM	Board of Education Special Meeting					
DATE MEETING AGE	ENDA POSTEI	June 10, 2025	· · ·				
LOCATION		Board of Education Conference Room					
DATE OF MEETING		June 11, 2025					
TIME MEETING STA	RTED	6:03 p.m.					
PERSON PREPARING	6 MEETING M	Christine Flynn, Recording Secretary					
VERBATIM NOTES T	'AKEN	Yes	🖂 No				
AUDIO, VIDEO OR LI MEETING	IVE TRANSMI	🖂 Yes	🗌 No				
MEMBERS PRESENT AT MEETING							
1. Steven Slattery			2. Sean Gavin				
3. Maria Mennella							
Also present: Mark F. Zito, Superintendent, John Fote, Administration, Ron Lamontagne, Administration,							
Atty. Christine Chinni, Atty. Rebecca Santiago							
NUMBER REQUIRED FOR QUORUM3 QUORUM PRESENT X Yes No <u>TEXT MOTIONS AND RESULTS VOTES</u> 1st MOTION Passed Failed Tabled							
-				a Session for the			
Moved by Sean Gavin, seconded by Maria Mennella, to move into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing a confidential student matter.							
purpose of discussing	a confidential s	student matter.		FAVOR: ALL			
				MOTION CARRIED			
2 nd MOTION	Passed	☐ Failed	☐ Tabled				
				ecutive Session.			
Moved by Steven Slattery, seconded by Maria Mennella, to come out of Executive Session.							
				FAVOR: ALL MOTION CARRIED			
3 rd MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled				
Moved by Maria Mennella, seconded by Steven Slattery, that the Rocky Hill Board of Education finds that the student's conduct on May 28, 2025, at Rocky Hill High School, in assaulting another student during the school day, constitutes an expellable offense.							
FAVOR: ALL							
				MOTION CARRIED			

Town Of Rocky Hill Board of Education Special Meeting Minutes Page 2

4 th MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Maria Mennella, seconded by Sean Gavin, to go back into Executive Session.						
				FAVOR: ALL MOTION CARRIED		
5 th MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Steven Slattery, seconded by Maria Mennella, to come out of Executive Session.						
				FAVOR: ALL MOTION CARRIED		
6 th MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Steven Slattery, seconded by Sean Gavin, that the Rocky Hill Board of Education expel the student who is the subject of this hearing for one calendar year for assaulting a student at Rocky Hill High School on May 28, 2025, during the school day. During this term of expulsion, the student shall be provided with an alternative educational opportunity as determined by the Administration, and shall not be permitted in the buildings or on the grounds of the Rocky Hill Public Schools, or at any school-sponsored activity whether on or off school grounds, except to attend the alternative educational program. FAVOR: ALL MOTION CARRIED						
7 th MOTION	Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Maria Mennella, seconded by Sean Gavin, to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 p.m.						
				FAVOR: ALL MOTION CARRIED		
TIME MEETING ADJOURNED: TIME DELIVERED TO TOWN CLERK:						
Date of BOE Approval Form revised 1/1/11	:	_ Signature of I	BOE Secretary:			